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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2008 11:00 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ' FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDBNCB
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Date and Time: 5/27/2008 10:59:00 AM [ Administrasive [_] Patios (] Consmner

Docket Number: 070737 DOCUMENT NO._114k-07
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Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order in Docket No. 070737-GU today.

O faxed

| mailed
| emailed
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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2008 12:42 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/25/2008 12:40:00 PM ; FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Docket Number: 070737 Cf \ i Admintgtrative [ Parties T Conse
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Please issue the above-referenced Order Revising Depreciation Rates today.

O faxed
| maled
} emailed
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COMMISSIONERS:
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M., CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

STATE OF FLORIDA
guit OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
) COMMISSION CLERK

(850) 413-6770

Hublic 0%21‘&%2 Commizsion
ADMINISTRATIVE

December 24, 2007

Charles A. Costin

Costin & Costin

413 Williams Ave.

Port St. Joe, Florida 32457

Re: Docket No. 070737-GU

Dear Mr. Costin:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for approval of new depreciation rates,
effective January 1, 2008, by St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc., which was filed in this office on

December 21, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members
will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

NIMATR-DATE
| 1196 DEC2 5

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

DML

e
A VEAWEW

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER © 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Oppoertunity Employer

PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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